



Community & Environment Committee Minutes

Minutes: *Community & Environment Committee*

Date: *Monday 8 February 2016*

Time: *6.00pm*

Community & Environment Committee Minutes

Monday 8 February 2016

Table of Contents

Item	Subject	Pages
D1	Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held on 14 December 2015.....	215
D2	Woollahra Local Traffic Committee Minutes - 2 February 2016	215
Y1	Aston Gardens, Bellevue Hill - Parking Restrictions to stop vehicles parking across driveways	215
Y2	Cambridge Lane, Paddington - Removal of on- street parking.....	216
Y3	Kioara Road, Double Bay - Changes to P10 minute/P15 Minute Parking	216
Y4	Fairfax Road, Bellevue Hill - Removal of on- street parking.....	217
Y5	Lawson Street, Paddington - Disabled Parking Space	217
Y6	Norfolk Street, Paddington - Additional Residents' Permit Parking Spaces	218
Y7	Suffolk Street, Paddington - Additional Residents' Permit Parking Spaces	218
Y8	South Avenue, Double Bay - Proposed Changes to Parking Restrictions	219
D3	Confirmation of Minutes From Meeting Held on 3 December 2015.....	219
D4	Delivery Program 2013 - 2017 and Operational Plan 2015/16 Quarterly Progress Report - December 2015 - Goal 1-A connected & harmonious community, Goal 2-A supported community, Goal 3-A creative & vibrant community, Goal 5-Liveable places, Goal 6-Getting around, Goal 7-Protecting our environment and Goal 8-Sustainable use of Resources (FY230)	220



**Minutes of the Meeting held on
8 February 2016 at 6.00pm.**

Present: Councillors: Anthony Marano (Chair)
Peter Cavanagh
Greg Levenston
Andrew Petrie
Susan Wynne

Staff: Stephen Dunshea (Director – Corporate Services)
Gary James (General Manager)
Aurelio Lindaya (Manager – Engineering Services)
Chris Munro (Team Leader Environment & Sustainability)
Tom O’Hanlon (Director – Technical Services)
Paul Fraser (Manager – Open Space & Trees)
Andrew Simpson (Team Leader – Tree Management)
Kylie Walshe (Director – Community Services)

Also in Attendance: Nil

Leave of Absence and Apologies

An apology was received and accepted from Councillor Deborah Thomas and leave of absence granted.

Late Correspondence

Late correspondence was submitted to the committee in relation to items Nil

Declarations of Interest

Nil

Items to be Decided by this Committee using its Delegated Authority

Item No: D1 Delegated to Committee
Subject: **Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held on 14 December 2015**
Author: Sue O'Connor, Secretarial Support - Governance
File No: 16/15400
Reason for Report: The Minutes of the Community & Environment Committee of 14 December 2015 were previously circulated. In accordance with the guidelines for Committees' operations it is now necessary that those Minutes be formally taken as read and confirmed.

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

That the Minutes of the Community & Environment Committee Meeting of 14 December 2015 be taken as read and confirmed.

Item No: D2 Delegated to Committee
Subject: **Woollahra Local Traffic Committee Minutes - 2 February 2016**
Author: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
Approver: Tom O'Hanlon, Director - Technical Services
File No: 16/15073
Reason for Report: For the Committee to consider the recommendations of the Woollahra Local Traffic Committee

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

THAT the Recommendations Y1-Y8 contained in the minutes of the Woollahra Traffic Committee held on Tuesday 2 February 2016 be adopted.

Item No: Y1
Subject: **Aston Gardens, Bellevue Hill - Parking Restrictions to Stop Vehicles Parking Across Driveways**
Author: Frank Rotta, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approver: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
File No: 16/5392
Reason for Report: To respond to residents' requests

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

That "No Parking" restrictions be installed beginning at a point 1m south of the driveway serving No.1 Aston Gardens, Bellevue Hill extending to the northern limit of the driveway.

Item No: Y2
Subject: **Cambridge Lane, Paddington - Removal of On-Street Parking**
Author: Qian Liu, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approvers: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
Stephen Calderon, Traffic & Transport Team Leader
File No: 16/8472
Reason for Report: To remove on-street parking to provide adequate vehicular access to approved off-street car parking spaces

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

That the request be deferred subject to further investigation by Council officers with a report to a subsequent Local Traffic Committee meeting once investigations are complete.

Item No: Y3
Subject: **Kioara Road, Double Bay - Changes to P10 Minute/P15 Minute Parking**
Author: Qian Liu, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approvers: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
Stephen Calderon, Traffic & Transport Team Leader
File No: 15/175010
Reason for Report: Request for the alteration of the P10 minute/P15 minute parking restrictions

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

- A. The existing 15 metres of 'P10 minute 8:30am-6pm Mon-Fri' zone on the eastern side of Kiaora Road near the post office be altered to '1/4P 8:30am-6pm Mon-Sat'.
 - B. The existing 20 metres of 'No Parking' zone on the eastern side of Kiaora Road, north to the existing P10 minute parking be altered to '1/4P 8:30am-6pm Mon-Sat'.
 - C. The recently approved '1/4P 8.30am – 6pm Mon – Fri' parking zone on the western side of Kiaora Road be altered to '1/4P 8:30am-6pm Mon-Sat'.
 - D. The recently approved 8 metres of '1/4P 8.30am – 10am & 3pm – 6pm Mon – Fri, Loading Zone 10am – 3pm Mon – Fri' on the western side of Kiaora Road be altered to '1/4P 8.30am – 10am & 3pm – 6pm Mon – Sat, 1/4P Loading Zone 10am – 3pm Mon – Sat'.
 - E. Affected residents/business owners be notified of the changes.
-

Item No: Y4
Subject: **Fairfax Road, Bellevue Hill - Removal of On-Street Parking**
Author: Qian Liu, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approvers: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
Stephen Calderon, Traffic & Transport Team Leader
File No: 16/8895
Reason for Report: To remove on-street parking to provide adequate access to approved off-street parking

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

That the request to install 'No Parking' opposite the driveways of No. 44A and 44B Fairfax Road, Bellevue Hill not be supported.

Item No: Y5
Subject: **Lawson Street, Paddington - Disabled Parking Space**
Author: Frank Rotta, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approver: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
File No: 16/5547
Reason for Report: Request by resident

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

- A. That a 5m 'Disabled Parking' zone be installed on the southern side of Lawson Street, Paddington generally in front of No.86 Lawson Street, Paddington.
 - B. That the applicant be advised of Council's Procedure and conditions for Disabled Parking zones, including the requirement to renew these zones annually.
-

Item No: Y6
Subject: **Norfolk Street, Paddington - Additional Residents' Permit Parking Spaces**
Author: Frank Rotta, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approver: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
File No: 16/5750
Reason for Report: Respond to Residents' Requests

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

- A. That 15m of 90 degree angled "2P, 8am-11pm, Mon-Sat, PHE Area Pgtn 3" zone be installed on the southern side of Norfolk Street, Paddington, generally in front of Nos 10-16 Norfolk Street.
 - B. That 5m of "2P, 8am-11pm, Mon-Sat, PHE Area Pgtn 3" zone be installed on the eastern side of Norfolk Street, Paddington, generally in front of No. 5 Norfolk Street.
 - C. That 5m of "2P, 8am-11pm, Mon-Sat, PHE Area Pgtn 3" zone be installed on the eastern side of Norfolk Street, Paddington, generally in front of No. 15 Norfolk Street.
-

Item No: Y7
Subject: **Suffolk Street, Paddington - Additional Residents' Permit Parking Spaces**
Author: Frank Rotta, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approver: Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
File No: 16/5756
Reason for Report: Respond to Residents' Requests

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

That a 22m "2P, 8am-11pm, Mon-Sat, PHE Area Pgtn 3" zone be installed on the eastern side of Suffolk Street, Paddington, generally in front of Nos 11-21 Suffolk Street, Paddington.

Item No: Y8
Subject: **South Avenue, Double Bay - Proposed Changes To Parking Restrictions**
Author: Qian Liu, Traffic & Transport Engineer
Approvers: Stephen Calderon, Traffic & Transport Team Leader
Aurelio Lindaya, Manager - Engineering Services
File No: 16/5644
Reason for Report: To regulate the on-street parking in South Avenue by improved signposting

(Cavanagh/Wynne)

Resolved:

- A. That Council approves the parking plan outlined in Annexure 1.
- B. That should motorists persist in parking at 90 degrees in South Avenue, Council install “Parallel Parking” signs at appropriate locations along this street.
- C. Affected residents/business owners be notified of the changes.

Item No: D3 Delegated to Committee
Subject: **Confirmation of Minutes From Meeting Held on 3 December 2015**
Author: Christopher Munro, Environment & Sustainability Team Leader
Approvers: Paul Fraser, Manager - Open Space & Trees
Tom O'Hanlon, Director - Technical Services
File No: 16/9839
Reason for Report: The Minutes of the Ecological Sustainability Taskforce of 3 December 2015 were previously circulated. It is now necessary that those Minutes be formally taken as read and confirmed.

(Petrie/Cavanagh)

Resolved:

That the Minutes of the Ecological Sustainability Taskforce Meeting of 3 December 2015 be taken as read and confirmed.

Item No: D4 Delegated to Committee
Subject: **Delivery Program 2013 - 2017 and Operational Plan 2015/16 Quarterly Progress Report - December 2015 - Goal 1-A Connected & Harmonious Community, Goal 2-A Supported Community, Goal 3-A Creative & Vibrant Community, Goal 5-Liveable Places, Goal 6-Getting Around, Goal 7-Protecting Our Environment and Goal 8-Sustainable Use Of Resources (FY230)**
Author: Don Johnston, Chief Financial Officer
Approvers: Tom O'Hanlon, Director - Technical Services
Kylie Walshe, Director - Community Services
File No: 16/10912
Reason for Report: To review the status of the Priorities and Actions in Council's Delivery Program 2013 to 2017 and Operational Plan 2015/2016 for the six months ending 31 December 2015.

(Petrie/Cavanagh)

Resolved:

THAT the December 2015 Quarterly Progress Report on Goal 1-A connected & harmonious community, Goal 2-A supported community, Goal 3-A creative & vibrant community, Goal 5-Liveable places, Goal 6-Getting around, Goal 7-Protecting our environment and Goal 8-Sustainable use of resources of Council's Delivery Program 2013 to 2017 and Operational Plan 2015/16 be received and noted.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 6.16pm.

We certify that the pages numbered 212 to 220 inclusive are the Minutes of the Community & Environment Committee Meeting held on 8 February 2016 and confirmed by the Community & Environment Committee on 29 February 2016 as correct.

Chairperson

Secretary of Committee